Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, APRIL 11, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

Just a reminder that due to the Good Friday Holiday next week, we will start Monday with Even schedule. Mahalo!

Aloha! Join us for our La Davida Malo Pāʻina and Hōʻike this Saturday, April 12th Boarders Field. If you still didn't buy a ticket for the Pāʻina portion of the program, please see Kumu Eva as soon as possible. The Hōʻike portion is free to the public.

Student parking reminder. Beginning Monday, April 14, all parking spaces in the student parking lot will be assigned to students that have purchased parking permits. Each student will have a specific stall assigned to them. If you have not been assigned a parking stall, you will need to park in the dirt lot. Please show your respect to your fellow Lunas.

If you currently have a parking pass, please come see Ms. Lucas during lunch recess on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday in the Cafeteria to get your assigned parking spot. All parking passes have been issued for the number of stalls in the parking lot. No more passes are available from the office.

Lahainaluna High School Kauwela Program. Take advantage of the free summer opportunity to recover credits. Please check the flyer attached at today's daily bulletin for more information. Mahalo!

Good luck to Mr. Delos Reyes' culinary class as they are in Oahu today for the KCC Farmer's Market competition. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to Ms. Shimomura's health students who are going to Maui Memorial Hospital today to learn How to Save a Life. I Mua Lahainaluna!

It's the Final Countdown! As the school year is coming to a close, so are we. Come get your Luna merchandise before it's too late. Stop by AA102 today! Check out Da Luna Store's latest commercial on morning broadcast!

Attention Lunas! Our yearbook has been submitted for printing. We are opening sales back up - first come, first serve. Bring \$50 to Auntie Cass in P1 to secure your yearbook today. If you aren't sure if you purchased a yearbook, stop by to check the sales report. Mahalo! In celebration of National Library Week (April 6-12, 2025), the Hawai'i Association of School Librarians, in collaboration with Library and Information Science students at the University of Hawai'i, is excited to announce a Statewide Student Poetry Contest centered around this year's theme: "Drawn to the Library".

We're inviting students across Hawai'i to reflect on the role of their school libraries and express their appreciation through poetry. Submissions can be in written, audio, video, or visual image format.

Prizes will be awarded to the top poem in three divisions: elementary, middle, and high school. Schools with the highest number of submissions will also be awarded. All student submissions will be compiled into a statewide digital poetry book.

Ho'omau Fire Academy is having a Maui Cohort on July 28th to August 2nd. Submit your application at <u>www.hoomaufireacademy.org</u> by May 1st (please disregard the April 1st deadline as it is extended to May 1st). 20 cadets will be selected and the class is free! Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha Club Members - if you plan on assisting at this year's Lā Davida Malo, please remember to sign up in Google Classroom. Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our golfers who are competing at the MIL Championship at Waiehu Golf Course starting at 9:05 AM today! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our tennis team as they face Maui Prep today at Lahaina Civic Center at 2:30 PM. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our softball team as they face Baldwin today at Patsy Mink Softball Field (Maui High) at 4 PM. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our track and field team as they will be competing today at War Memorial at 4 PM. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Banana Bread, Turkey Sausage Links, Mixed Fruit, Sliced Peaches, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Kalua Pork with Cabbage with Brown Rice, Whole Grain Roll, or Kalua Pork Nachos. Lomi Tomato, Edamame, Pineapple Chunks, Mixed Fruit, White or Chocolate Milk.